Chesapeake Bay Board
Building F - 7 p.m.

October 12, 2011

A. Roll Call
B. Minutes
From September 14, 2011 - Board Meeting
C. Public Hearings
1. CBE-11-129. Drygala — 3649 Bridgewater — Continued from 7/13/11

2. CBE-11-134. Adams/Crawford — 132 Nottinghamshire - Continued from 7/13/11
and 8/10/11

D. Board Considerations
. Matters of Special Privilege
F. Adjournment

m



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 12, 2011
TO: The Chesapeake Bay Board
FROM: Michael D. Woolson

SUBJECT: Case No. CBE-11-129, 3649 Bridgewater Drive

Mr. Marcin Drygala 3649 Bridgewater Drive is requesting a 60 day deferral. Mr.
Drygala is changing the scope of work originally proposed and needs additional
time to work on his proposal. Staff concurs with his request.



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 12, 2011
TO: The Chesapeake Bay Board
FROM: Michael D. Woolson

SUBJECT: Case No. CBE-11-134, 132 Nottinghamshire

Mr. Woody Crawford, agent for Jim and Judy Adams of 132 Nottinghamshire, is
requesting another 60 day deferral. Mr. Crawford has supplied the landscape
restoration plan that was required from the July 2011 meeting. Staff has
reviewed this plan and there are additional items that need to be reviewed and
approved by the Board. In discussions held with Mr. Crawford, it was decided
that he would submit an additional application for the proposed work and the
entire package be heard at the December board meeting. Staff concurs with his
request.
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